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Beyer, Karon

From: Paz Shoham [PShoham@hlbccpa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 09, 2009 3:12 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: GALIM INVESTMENTS, LLC. L09000089176

Please correct the address of GALIM INVESTMENTS, LLC. LO9000089176, principal and maiting address and the
address of managing member David Cohen to:
1830 S. OCEAN DRIVE APT#1205

HALLANDALE, FL 33009
Thanks!

Thanks!
Paz Shoham, E.A.
Enrolled Agent
Hoffman, Levy, Bengio & Company, PL
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants .
Tax Preparation, Representation & Planning - Bookkeeping - Payroll - Merchant Service -Incorporation
2320 Hollywood Bhvd.
Hollywood, FL 33020

Phone: 954-272-8563. Please call only 3 AM to 1 PM EST as this number rings in Israel

Fax: 1-815-301-8770

Reply to pshoham@hlbcepa.com
Visit our Web Site for FREE Tax savings info: www.hlbc-cpa.com
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
IRS Circular 230 Notice:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS , we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained
in this communication {including attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
Confidentiality Notice:
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication
may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or
disseminate this message or any part of it. if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

- immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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